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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 2011-037

To: All Employees of the Office of the Lieutenant Gaver (OLG) and Department

Culture, Recreation and Tourism (DCF
From: Rikki Nicole David, PHF&®

Human Resources Direc
Subject: Leave Incremel
Date: November 10, 201

In accordance with OLG/DCRT currentWork Hours and Work Schedules policy, all leave must
If Officesra not already doing so,
OLG/DCRT employees shall begin utilizing the-minute increment, effective November 14, z —

be utilized and recded in si-minute increments.

the first day of pay period 241.

Below is a chart that can assist employees iculating the appropriate leave increment w

completing their time sheets:

Minutes SEEE
I ncrement
6 - 11 minutes 0.1
12 - 17 minutes 0.2
18 - 23 minutes 0.3
24 - 29 minutes 0.4
30- 35 minutes 0.5
36- 41 minutes 0.6
42 - 47 minutes 0.7
48 - 53 minutes 0.8
54 - 59 minutes 0.9

Please ensure that this information is made aMaitaball employeesif you have any question
please call the Human Resources Division at (223-0880.

RND: rnd

Please Post and Circulate
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